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Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Water Licence 3BM-CAP0810 - Cape Dorset 

Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC) <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca> Mon, May 6, 2019 at 9:02 AM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Bachellier, Lisa (AADNC/AANDC)" <lisa.bachellier@canada.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Assol
Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Ullakut Ida,

 

Thanks for your response. We would appreciate submi�ng our comments before or by Thursday May 09, 2019.

Thanks/Matna/Nakurmiik

 

 

Best Regards,

Godwin

 

From: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>  
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2019 10:52 AM 
To: Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC) <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca> 
Cc: Bachellier, Lisa (AADNC/AANDC) <lisa.bachellier@canada.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-
oen.ca>; Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> 
Subject: Re: Water Licence 3BM-CAP0810 - Cape Dorset

 

Ullakut Godwin,

 

Thank you for your email in regards to 3BM-CAP0810 can you please respond and let NWB know how much time you
need on the extension?

 

Regards,

Ida 
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On Mon, May 6, 2019 at 7:58 AM Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC) <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]
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